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Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Remove changes to persons submitting cutting notices

Instructions:

Remove the sections in 77.06(1)(b) and 77.86(1)(b) that list additional qualifications under which the
department would be prohibited from prescribing the amount of forest products to be cut. Retain

current law.
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Wxatt, Zacham -

From: Colas, Grace v

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: AB 561 amendment request (needed ASAP)
Hi Zack,

| am hearing the Assembly will be taking up Senate Sub Amendment 1 to SB 434 tomorrow instead of AB 561. Could you
draft these same 2 amendments below for SSA 17

"Thanks,
Grace

Grace Colas

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Dave Considine

(608) 266-7746 / Room 412 North

Follow us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/RepConsidine

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:19 AM

To: Colas, Grace <Grace.Colas@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: AB 561 amendment request (needed ASAP)

Yep, not a problem. Do you want these as two separate amendments?

From: Colas, Grace

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:17 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: AB 561 amendment request (needed ASAP)

Zack,
Could you draft the following amendments to AB 561 (re: Managed Forestry Law changes) for us?

1). Remove the sections in 77.01(1)(b) and 77.86(1)(b) that list additional qualifications under which the
department would be prohibited from prescribing the amount of forest products to be cut. Go back to current
law (2015).

2). Delete the provision in 77.82(11) that requires departmental notification to all enrollees of changes in law
and forces enrollees to choose between accepting changes or withdrawal from the program. Retain current
law.

If possible, it would be great to have these today or tomorrow. | know this is a very busy week for all of us,
though, so just let me know if that won’t work.

Thank you!
Grace
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At the locations indicated, amend the ubstltute amend@s follows:

1. Page 5, line 13: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 6, line 16.
2. Page 13, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 14, line 25.

mm.{aww@wj

(END)



